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From: Ann Waters <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
Sent: September 30, 2016 3:28 PM
To: Renée C. Senko
Subject: THE BUZZ

The BUZZ from September 27 meeting 
  
1.  Derek Christensen from KidSport joined us today as our Guest Speaker.  He had a donation request as 
KidSport has more applicants this year and their funding is quite low.  KidSport provides financial support up 
to $300 per child per calendar year to children in the Town of Vegreville and County of Minburn to those who 
otherwise would not be able to join in extra curricular activities. 
  
Peter Arnold made a motion to sponsor 2 children for $600.00.  Lois Byers second it.  Discussion was to get 
more info on how many are registered this year compared to last year.  To ask how we can assist in 
fundraising efforts for KidSport.  The motion was carried 
  
2.  Paula gave us an update of her week.  She would like to learn English a little better and Veg Min has 
offered to help her with this free of charge.  Paula would like to join the soocer team.  This would cost $220 of 
which she is asking us to pay for half.  This will be covered from what is our budget for her.  Paula would also 
like to go on the school SEVEC exchange.  She is fundraising for this by taking orders for chocolates and 
meat.  Lois sent out an email with the order form but you can also contact Paula for one.  If any one has an 
event that they would like to include Paula in, she can be reached at 587-280-4010.  Any experience for 
her here would be a great one. 
  
3.  Rotary Peace Park clean up Tuesday October 11.  15 Interactors will be coming to help us.  Because of 
this we will not have a noon meeting.  The clean up will start at 4:00 for the clean up with a meeting and food 
to follow.  
  
4.  3 Interactors are wanting to go to RYLA on October 22.  The cost is $150 per student and we are being 
asked if our club would cover them.  Rhonda Manz made a motion that we cover half of the cost.  Peter 
Arnold second it.  The motion was carried. 
  
5.  Food Bank Challenge.  For those that forgot to bring an item this week are urged to bring two items for 
the next meeting.  We will continue this until October 18.  ROTARY - SERVING HUMANITY 
  
6. Today (Sept 30) Community Singalong for Syrian Refugee Sponsorship at the Vegreville United Chruch 
7:00  Admission $10 
  
REMINDERS 
  
OCT 1 - Meeting fee increase to $15.00 
OCT 11 - Peace Park Clean Up start 4:00  meeting and food to follow (no noon meeting) 
SEPT 27 - OCT 18 - FOOD BANK CHALENGE - Each member bring in a food bank item to our weekly 
meetings 
OCT 21-22 - District Fall Training at the Four Points Sheraton in Edm 
OCT 23 - Stop Hunger Now at the Edm Food Bank Warehouse 
APRIL 6-8 - District Conference in Westlock 
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JUNE 10-14 - International Conference in Atlanta, Georgia 
  
Till next meeting 
  
Ann Waters 
President 2016-2017 
  
ROTARY - SERVING HUMANITY 
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